MINUTES OF THE DDC/ REVIEW MEETING FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2023 HELD ON 31-05-2023 AT 11:00 AM IN THE CONFERENCE HALL, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, DIPHU, KARBI ANGLONG.

Members Present :- As per list enclosed (at Annexture-'A').

The meeting was presided over by Smti. Madhumita Bhagaboty, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, Karbi Anglong, Diphu.

At the outset, the Deputy Commissioner welcomed all the members present in the meeting. After that, the Deputy Commissioner introduced the newly joined ADC, Dr. Tinku Moni Borah, ACS to all the members in the House. Initiating the discussion, the Deputy Commissioner asked the Senior Planning Officer, Shri S.Timung to highlight the status of progress of various development schemes under MPLAD/ MLAADS/ Untied Fund/ Assam Darshan/ AAGY/ DMFT/PMJVK etc. executed by the concerned Executing agencies and other line departments.

After a brief discussion, the House reviewed on the progress of various development schemes as under:

- <u>AAGY</u>: The Deputy Commissioner informed the House that as per Govt. instruction, Shri Arunav Jyoti Baruah, ACS, Asstt.Commissioner has been notified as Nodal Officer for proper guidance and smooth implementation of schemes in the AAGY villages. D.C. also informed that Inspecting Officer from State Govt. will be visiting the AAGY villages in the 1st week of June, 2023 and so all concerned BDOs of Lumbajong/Howraghat/Samelangso/Bokajan/Nilip are instructed for submission of proposals/Plan & Estimates etc. urgently, if not yet submitted.
- <u>MPLAD/MLAAD'S</u>: Regarding MPLAD/MLAAD'S, the Deputy Commissioner urged all concerned Executing Agencies/Deptts. to expedite all pending/on-going works/schemes and to submit requisitions/UCs & other relevant documents etc. in due course for timely execution as desired by the Hon'ble MP/MLAs concerned.
- 3. <u>ASSAM DARSHAN:</u> As regards to schemes under Assam Darshan, D.C. directed all concerned BDOs to complete all the pending works/ projects within 1(One) week and directed the concerned BDOs to submit the Physical Verification/inspection Reports etc. D.C. also directed SPO/APO/RA to release balance/final installment fund on receipt of PVRs from the concerned BDOs accordingly.
- 4. <u>PMJVK(erstwhile MSDP)</u>: On enquiring about the status of work/progress of PMJVK schemes, the D.C. instructed the concerned BDOs of Bokajan & Nilip Dev. Blocks to make payment against the works which have already been completed 100% and further urged to take necessary & suitable steps for completion of incomplete works with no further delay, so that Progress Reports/UCs etc. could be submitted for early release of balance fund by the Govt.

5. PMKKY(DFMT): The Chair after enquiring the PHE Deptt. have decided to drop out the scheme namely ' Deep Tube Well Water Supply Scheme at Dhonsing Engti Village amounting to Rs. 45.00 lakhs under PMKKKY-2022-23' from the list of approved scheme under PMKKY-2022-23 as similar project is being implemented under JJM.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the chair.

Madera.

Deputy Commissioner Karbi Anglong, Diphu.

Dated Diphu, 222 June, 2023.

Memo DEV/214/2023-DECP-KAG / DFA/39255 -A Copy to :

- 1. The Hon'ble M.P., 3-Autonomous Dist. (ST) P.C. for kind information.
- 2. The Hon'ble MLA, 17-Bokajan/ 18-Howraghat/ 19-Diphu (ST) LAC for kind information.
- 3. The Divisional Commissioner, Central Assam Division, Nagaon for kind information.
- 4. The Joint Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Dev. Deptt., for information.
- 5. The Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren for information.
- 6. The Technical Director, NIC & DIO, Karbi Anglong, Diphu for information & necessary action. He is requested to upload the Minutes of DDC/ Review meeting in the District portal accordingly.
- 7. All concerned Executing Agencies/ Members for information and necessary action accordingly.
- 8. P.S. to the Principal Secretary, Transformation & Development Deptt., Dispur for kind information of the Principal Secy.

Madel

Deputy Commissioner Karbi Anglong, Diphu.